
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                     March 26, 2025 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFB #65-26 (159594)  
 

Clinic Supplies – Warehoused 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 

1. QUESTION:  
Line 2 – Sandwich bags – Do you need single track or double track closure? And what mil thickness are you 

looking for? If you don’t know the answer to either question, please let us know what these bags are being used 

for so we can provide an accurate quote. 

Line 23 – Tissue Kleenex – Do you want square boxes or rectangular? 

Line 35-36-37 – Gloves – Do you care what color? What is the minimum glove thickness you will accept? 

 

RESPONSE:  
 Line 2: We need a smart zip seal, 1.4 ml thickness, as we use these for ice packs.  

Line 23: We want rectangular tissue Kleenex boxes. 

Line 35-37: Any color gloves will work, with a minimum of 3.0 mm glove thickness. Samples may be 

submitted at no cost to the district.  

 

2. QUESTION:  
1.- Can you please provide the previous tabulation showing the awarded prices by item and winning vendor(s)? 

2.-Based on previous ordering history and purchase orders, about how often are the gloves ordered (Monthly, 

quarterly or other) and what is an approximate box order? 

3.- Are all items delivered to one location?, if multiple locations, how many? 

 

RESPONSE:  
1. The previous tabulation may be found by going to the following link, https://garlandisd.net/connect/how-

do-business-us/bid-tabulations. 

2. All purchase orders are placed on a need basis, the amount of box orders depends on the needs of our 

customers. 

3. Yes, all items will be delivered to one location, our warehouse located at 701 N. First Steet, Garland, TX 

75040.  

 
 
 

 

                                      ___________________________________  

  Company Name 

           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mayte R. Martinez   Address 

 Assistant Director of Purchasing 

 

GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
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  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 

 

  ___________________________________  

  Signature 

   

  ___________________________________  

  Title 


